
 

Black Dog Watershed Management Commission 
 
 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, November 19, 2025 

5:00 P.M. 
 
COMMISSIONERS: 

Curt Enestvedt, Chair 
Mike Hughes, Vice Chair 
Scott Thureen, Secretary/Treasurer 
Paul Below 
Rollie Greeno 
Ben Maas, Alternate 
Greg Helms, Alternate 

 
 
 
I. Approval of Agenda 
 
II. Approval of Minutes – October 15, 2025 
 
III. Approval of Accounts Payable 
 
IV. Review Budget Performance Reports 

 
V. Update on Invasive Fish Removal at Keller Lake 

 
VI. Miscellaneous 

 
VII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The City of Burnsville and Black Dog Watershed Management Organization do not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, sex, religion, age, or disability in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its programs, 
activities, or services. 
 
To obtain this information in alternative forms such as braille, large print, audiotape or qualified readers, please contact the 
City of Burnsville.  Telephone (952) 895-4400, TDD (952) 895-4567. 



Black Dog Watershed Management Commission 
 

Agenda Background  
November 19, 2025 

 
 
I. Approval of Agenda 
 

Agenda enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  A motion be considered to approve the Agenda. 

 
II. Approval of Minutes from the October 15, 2025, Meeting 

 
Minutes enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  A motion be considered to approve the Minutes from the October 15, 2025, 
meeting. 

 
III. Approval of Accounts Payable 
 

Accounts payable list enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  A motion be considered to approve the accounts payable list as submitted by staff. 

 
IV. Review of Budget Performance Reports 
 

Current Budget Performance Reports enclosed. 
 
Action Requested:  No formal action required. 
 

V. Update on Invasive Fish Removal at Keller Lake 
 

Staff will give an update on the fish removal project planned at Keller Lake. 
 

Action requested:  This is an informational item 
 
VI. Miscellaneous 

 
VII. Adjournment 
 



`  
 

 
DRAFT 

Meeting Minutes  
October 15, 2025 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT     MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mike Hughes, Vice Chair        Curt Enestvedt, Chair 
Scott Thureen, Secretary/Treasurer (ar.@ 5:05pm)     Rollie Greeno 
Ben Maas, Alternate          
Greg Helms, Alternate 

 
OTHERS PRESENT 

Greg Williams – Barr Engineering 
Daryl Jacobson – BDWMO Administrator 
Tammi Carte – BDWMO Secretary 

 
 
Mike Hughes, Vice Chair, called the October 15, 2025, to order at 5:00pm. 
 
I. Approval of Agenda 

 
Motion by Helms, second by Maas, to approve the October 15, 2025, Agenda as presented. 
 
Ayes – Hughes, Helms, Mass 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 
 

II. Approval of Minutes from the August 20, 2025, Meeting 
 
Motion by Helms, second by Maas, to approve the August 20, 2025, Minutes as presented.   
 
Ayes – Hughes, Helms, Mass 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously



 
III. Approval of Accounts Payable 

 
Motion by Maas, second by Helms, to approve accounts payable to Barr Engineering in the amount of 
$7,914.99 for services from August 2, 2025, through September 26, 2025.  
 
Ayes – Hughes, Helms, Mass 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
IV. Review Budget Performance Reports 

 
Daryl Jacobson, BDWMO Administrator, shared that all 2025 invoices have been paid. 
 
No Formal Action Required 
 

V. Update on Invasive Fish Removal at Keller Lake 
 
Greg Williams, Barr Engineering, updated the Commission on the fish removal project planned at 
Keller Lake.  The contract was approved by the Commission at the August 2025 meeting.  Carp 
Solutions submitted a permit request to DNR.  Permit was denied for the proposed boat 
electrofishing method.  The method DNR agreed to and would grant a permit for the project, if used, is 
the multi-faceted approach.  This is an electro backpack method requiring wading into the lake with a 
backpack and baiting and trapping.  Barr should have more information about this at the November 
meeting. 
 
No Formal Action Required 
 

VI. Miscellaneous 
 
1. The next Commission meeting is scheduled for November 19, 2025. 
 
 

VII. Adjournment 
 
Motion by Maas, second by Helms, to adjourn at 5:11pm. 
 
Ayes – Hughes, Thureen, Mass, Helms 
Nays – None 
 
Motion Carried Unanimously 

 





































BLACK DOG WMO
CASH ACTIVITY REPORT 2025

Expenditures:
Monthly General Special Special Special Water

Check Cash Engineering Projects Projects Projects Legal Admin Public Quality Conf Contin-
Date Description Deposits Check # Amount Balance Support (General) (Capital) (Gen. Reserve) Insurance & Audit Support Education Monitoring Public gency

Balance as of 12/31/24 622,861.73         

15-Jan Barr Engineering Co (2024) 1844 2,170.00         2,053.50            116.50         
15-Jan Campbell Knutson (2024) 1845 157.50            157.50          
15-Jan Metropolitan Council (2024) 1846 3,040.00         3,040.00       
15-Jan Dakota County Soil&Water Cons Dist (2024) 1847 12,025.00       11,050.00    975.00        
31-Jan Interest Income 2,304.21

01/31/25 Balance 2,304.21 17,392.50       607,773.44         2,053.50            11,166.50    -                -                   -                157.50          -                975.00        3,040.00       -             -            

19-Feb Barr Engineering Co 1848 4,320.00         2,685.00            870.00         185.00        580.00          
19-Feb Campbell Knutson 1849 245.00            245.00          
19-Feb City of Burnsville (2024) 1850 24,412.80       24,412.80    
28-Feb Interest Income 2,001.71

02/28/25 Balance 2,001.71 28,977.80       580,797.35         2,685.00            870.00         -                -                   -                245.00          24,412.80    185.00        580.00          -             -            

19-Mar Barr Engineering 1851 5,645.50         1,647.50            549.00         3,265.00     184.00          
19-Mar Campbell Knutson 1852 35.00              35.00            
31-Mar Interest Income 2,115.65

03/31/25 Balance 2,115.65 5,680.50         577,232.50         1,647.50            549.00         -                -                   -                35.00            -                3,265.00     184.00          -             -            

16-Apr Barr Engineering 1853 4,377.50         1,223.00            948.00         1,256.50     950.00          
16-Apr Campbell Knutson 1854 85.00              85.00            
16-Apr Dakota County Soil & Water 1855 1,500.00         1,500.00     
30-Apr Interest Income 2,034.60

04/30/25 Balance 2,034.60 5,962.50         573,304.60         1,223.00            948.00         -                -                   -                85.00            -                2,756.50     950.00          -             -            

21-May Barr Engineering 1856 7,547.25         2,479.00            4,883.25      185.00        
31-May Interest Income 2,074.00

05/31/25 Balance 2,074.00 7,547.25         567,831.35         2,479.00            4,883.25      -                -                   -                -                -                185.00        -                -             -            

30-Jun Interest Income 1,973.33

06/30/25 Balance 1,973.33 -                  569,804.68         -                     -               -                -                   -                -                -                -              -                -             -            

16-Jul Barr Engineering 1857 11,441.32       2,657.00            5,879.82      2,904.50     -                
16-Jul Campbell Knutson 1858 35.00              35.00            
16-Jul LB Carlson LLP 1859 6,300.00         6,300.00      
16-Jul League of MN Cities Ins Trust 1860 2,828.00         2,828.00      
31-Jul Interest Income 2,028.57

07/31/25 Balance 2,028.57 20,604.32       551,228.93         2,657.00            5,879.82      -                -                   2,828.00      6,335.00      -                2,904.50     -                -             -            

20-Aug Barr Engineering 1861 6,236.36         2,388.50            3,847.86      
20-Aug Campbell Knutson 1862 150.00            150.00          
20-Aug Dak Cty Soil & Water Cons Dist 1863 14,400.00       14,400.00   
14-Aug City of Lakeville 25,939.00
27-Aug City of Apple Valley 10,334.00
27-Aug City of Eagan 534.00
31-Aug Interest Income 2,027.08

08/31/25 Balance 38,834.08 20,786.36       569,276.65         2,388.50            3,847.86      -                -                   -                150.00          -                14,400.00   -                -             -            

5-Sep City of Burnsville 94,693.00
30-Sep Interest Income 2,230.54

09/30/25 Balance 96,923.54 -                  666,200.19         -                     -               -                -                   -                -                -                -              -                -             -            

15-Oct Barr Engineering 1864 7,914.99         2,416.50            5,498.49      
31-Oct Interest Income 2,299.64

10/31/25 Balance 2,299.64 7,914.99         660,584.84         2,416.50            5,498.49      -                -                   -                -                -                -              -                -             -            
               Total Revenue 152,589.33 Total Expense 114,866.22     17,550.00          33,642.92    -                -                   2,828.00      7,007.50      24,412.80    24,671.00   4,754.00       -             -            

               Less:  2024 A/R -                Less:  2024 A/P (41,805.30)      (2,053.50)           (11,166.50)   -                -                   -                (157.50)        (24,412.80)   (975.00)       (3,040.00)      -             -            

December LMC insurance reclass -                -                  

Total YTD 2025 Revenue 152,589.33 Total YTD 2025 Exp 73,060.92       15,496.50          22,476.42    -                -                   2,828.00      6,850.00      -                23,696.00   1,714.00       -             -            

2025 Budget 155,100.00      34,000.00          46,000.00    -                -                   2,500.00      11,000.00    25,000.00    25,700.00   5,400.00       500.00       5,000.00   

Budget Remaining 82,039.00       18,504.00          23,523.58    -                -                   (328.00)        4,150.00      25,000.00    2,004.00     3,686.00       500.00       5,000.00   
YTD Interest Income 21,089.33    

G:\FINANCE\Black Dog WMC\2025\2025 Cash Activity\10.31.2025 Cash Page 1 of 1 11/4/2025



YEAR TO DATE

Opening Fund Balance $ 452,567    $ 128,489   $ 581,056        

REVENUES :
Member Contributions:

City of Apple Valley $ -                 $ 9,362        $ 972          $ 10,334          $ -                     
City of Burnsville -                 85,489      9,204       94,693          -                     
City of Eagan -                 534           -               534               -                     
City of Lakeville -                 23,615      2,324       25,939          -                     

Total Member Contributions -                 119,000    12,500     131,500        -                     

Other Revenues:
Interest $ 2,300         $ 15,000      $ -               $ 21,090          $ 6,090             
Grant (State of MN BWSR) -                 -                -               -                    -                     

Total Other Revenue 2,300         15,000      -               21,090          6,090             

Total Revenues $ 2,300         $ 134,000    $ 12,500     $ 152,590        $ 6,090             

EXPENDITURES :
General Engineering Support $ 2,417         $ 34,000      $ -               $ 15,497          $ 18,504           
Special Projects - General Fund 5,498         46,000      -               22,476          23,524           
Special Projects - Capital Improvement Fund -                 -                -               -                    -                     
Special Projects - General Fund Reserve -                 -                -               -                    -                     
Insurance -                 2,500        -               2,828            (328)               
Legal and Audit -                 11,000      -               6,850            4,150             
Administrative Support -                 25,000      -               -                    25,000           
Public Education -                 25,700      -               23,696          2,004             
Water Quality Monitoring -                 5,400        -               1,714            3,686             
Conference/Publications -                 500           -               -                    500                
Contingency -                 5,000        -               -                    5,000             

Total Expenditures 7,915         155,100    -               73,061          82,039           

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5,615)        (21,100)     12,500     79,529          

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES PLUS OPENING FUND BALANCE 660,586        

 

TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE 10/31/2025 660,585     

Fund Balance 10/31/2025 660,586$   

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT FAVORABLE

BLACK DOG WATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
Budget Performance Report

October 31, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH

CAPITAL VARIANCE

ACTUAL FUND BUDGET FUND BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

G:\FINANCE\Black Dog WMC\2025\2025 Income Statements\2025.10.31 IS


	BDWMO-Agenda 11-19-25
	Agenda Background 11 19 2025
	2025-10-15 BDWMO Minutes - DRAFT
	2025-11-19 Black Dog Account Payable
	10.31.2025 Cash
	Cash Activity 2025

	2025.10.31 IS
	Budget Perf Report


